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From: @tiktok.com>
Sent: Monday, 2 June 2025 11:41 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: [External] Introductory meeting - Office of Minister Anika Wells 

[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi  
 
Apologies for the delay, we've been travelling. 
 
Tuesday the 10th in Canberra would work for us if that still suited you?  and I will travel down to Canberra. 
 
Looking forward to speaking next week,  

  
 
On Wed, May 28, 2025 at 11:15 AM @mo.communications.gov.au> wrote: 

UNOFFICIAL 

  

  

Hi  

  

At this point we should be in Canberra on 10 June if that works for you? Otherwise I will be in Brisbane on 12 and 
13 and can meet then. 

  

Thanks, 

  

 

Senior Adviser • Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP • Minister for Communications and Minister for Sport 

@mo.communications.gov.au 

M  

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600, Australia 

  

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts 
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS  •  ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  •  EMPOWERING REGIONS 
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contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, 
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe 
penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies 
of this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, 
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe 
penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of 
this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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Executive Assistant 
  
  

 

@anacta.com.au 

Level 12, 200 Mary Street, Brisbane 
GPO Box 1349, Brisbane Q 4001 
  

 
 
Brisbane.   Canberra.   Sydney.   Melbourne.   Perth.   Wellington.   Auckland.   London. 
  
  
  
  
 

  
 

From: @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 June 2025 3:34 PM 
To: @anacta.com.au> 
Cc: @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: 10 June 2025 - National Press Club Address with The Hon Anthony Albanese MP Prime Minister of 
Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 

  

  

Good afternoon  

  

On behalf of Hon. Anika Wells, Minister for Communications, Minister for Sport and Federal Member for Lilley, 
thank you for your invitation to attend the Prime Minister’s NPC Address next week. 

  

Minister Wells has already accepted an invitation on another table, however has asked if you would host her 
Communications adviser, ? 

  

I look forward to hearing from you. 
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Date: Tuesday, 10 June 2025 

Time: Arrival 11.15am, Lunch served 12pm, Address commences 12:30pm, Concludes 1.30pm 

Location: National Press Club of Australia – 16 National Cct, Barton ACT 2600 

  

 RSVP: by return email with any dietary concerns. 

  

We hope that you can join us for this special event.  

  

Kind Regards, 

  

Evan Moorhead 

Director 

  

  

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
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
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
Sent: Monday, 9 June 2025 10:08 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Meeting tomorrow

Dear  
 
We're ooking forward to our meeting tomorrow.  
 
Unfortunately my parliament house visitor pass has expired, is it possible to have someone from the office meet us 
in the marble foyer so we can be accompanied to the office in the morning? I expect we can be at Parliament House 
by around 9:45. 
 
My mobile is below too, please feel free to text or call anytime. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Director of Public Policy, Australia and New Zealand 

Tel:  
Email: @tiktok.com 
 

     M    m      m  
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Subject: Meeting with TikTok and Minister Wells' office @ 10.00am [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: M1.19

Start: Tue 10/06/2025 10:00 AM
End: Tue 10/06/2025 10:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

OFFICIAL 
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To: Wells, Anika (MP) <Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au> 
Subject: Youre Invited! Drinks at our New Brisbane Office 
 

Dear Anika, 

 
David and I are thrilled to announce that we've moved to a new office space! To celebrate this milestone and 
express our graƟtude for your conƟnued partnership, we'd love for you to join us for some drinks and canapes. 

It's a casual opportunity to catch up, see our new digs, and enjoy a relaxed evening with the Brisbane Anacta team. 

 

Date: Thursday 30 July 2025 

Time: 4.30 - 7.30pm 

LocaƟon: Level 1, 127 Creek Street, Brisbane 4000. 

 

Please RSVP by return so we can finalise arrangements. You can reply directly to this email or 
contact @anacta.com.au  

We hope you can join us for a drink, and we really look forward to catching up in person. 

Regards, 

 

Evan Moorhead & David Nelson 

Directors 

 Level 1, 127 Creek Street, Brisbane 4000 
GPO Box 1349, Brisbane Q 4001 

  

 

 
Brisbane.   Canberra.   Sydney.   Melbourne.   Perth.   Wellington.   Auckland.   London. 
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